

Tammy A. Evans
416.593.2986
tevans@blaney.com

July 18, 2016

Delivered via Facsimile 519 756-4727

Haisam Kassem and Loucie Kaye
c/o Lefebvre & Lefebvre LLP
Barristers & Solicitors
75 Chatham Street, P.O. Box 488
Brantford, Ontario N3T 5N9

Dear Haisam Kassem and Loucie Kaye:

Re: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. sale to
Haisam Kassem and Loucie Kaye
Dwelling unit 11 Level 32
Suite 3311, 4011 Brickstone Mews, Mississauga, Ontario
PSV - Tower One

We are the solicitors for the Vendor, Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.

We are pleased to advise that the roof assembly is now complete for the PSV Tower One project. In accordance with Paragraph 2(a) of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale and Paragraph 3 of the TARION Statement and Addendum, we are pleased to advise that the Final Tentative Occupancy Date is **January 16, 2017**, subject to the Vendor's rights of acceleration and extension as set out in the Agreement of Purchase and Sale and TARION Statement and Addendum.

The Vendor will be contacting the Purchaser directly to arrange the TARION Pre-Delivery Inspection.

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale to remain the same and time to continue to be of the essence.

Yours very truly,

Blaney McMurtry LLP


Tammy A. Evans

Partner
TAE/sk

cc: client